
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Monday, November 08, 2010 1:15 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo 
COG - Aoudad State #8 - Remediation Notification 

COG Operating 
Aoudad State #8 (Line Leak) 
Section 36, T17S, R31E, Unti Letter A 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Mike, 

Tetra Tech has scheduled the soil remediation for the first part of this week. The remediation will be performed as 
discussed the submitted work plan. Once completed, a closure report with the final C-141 will be prepared for your 
files. Please let me know if you need additional information. Thanks 

Ike Tavarez, i'G j Sensor Project Manager 

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com 

www.tetratech.com 

1 


